OCTA

COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL

September 22, 2025

To: Members of the Board of Directors Qﬁ%
From: Andrea West, Clerk of the Boardgl{\g\éwo\\N
Subject: Amendment to Agreement for Compressed Natural Gas Fueling

Facility Operation and Maintenance

Transit Committee Meeting of September 11, 2025

Present: Directors Jung, Klopfenstein, Janet Nguyen, Tam T. Nguyen, and
Sarmiento
Absent: Directors Amezcua and Leon

Committee Vote
This item was passed by the Members present.
Committee Recommendation(s)

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute Amendment
No. 3 to Agreement No. C-1-3317 between the Orange County Transportation
Authority and Trillium USA Company, LLC, in the amount of $640,802 to
exercise the second option term of the agreement from December 1, 2025,
through November 30, 2026, for continued compressed natural gas station
operation and maintenance. This will increase the maximum obligation of the
agreement to a total contract value of $3,127,144.

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)



	Agreement for OC ACCESS Eligibility Assessments & Transit Support Svcs
	Amend to Agreement for CNG Fueling Facility O&M
	Amend to Agreement for Design Support Svcs for OCS
	Amend to Agreement for Janitorial Services
	Amend to Agreement for Lot Sweeping Services
	FTA POP for FFY 2024-25
	Nov 2025 OC Bus Service Change



